From: Dusty Finke

To: jkolander@mapleplain.com

Cc: Erin Barnhart

Subject: FW: Medina-Maple Plain water - 2021 discussion
Date: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 3:01:56 PM
Attachments: CR29WaterService-04-21-2021.pdf

Hi Jacob,

Thank you again for taking the time to discuss.
| looked back through my emails and found the following email thread from 2021.

It appears that the Maple Plain City Council re-affirmed providing service for developmentin
Medina northeast of Highway 12 and County Road 29 in a meeting on April 26, 2021

| have provided projected usage for your water analyses at that time at the request of Bolton-
Menk

Thank you again!

Dusty Finke | Planning Director | City of Medina
Direct: (763) 473-8846 ¢ dusty.finke@medinamn.gov
2052 County Road 24 * Medina, MN ¢ 55340

From: Dusty Finke

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 12:29 PM
To: chadler@mapleplain.com

Subject: RE: Development / Water

Hi Clarissa,

Future Development is:

The future development is projected as 12 net acres with a density of 12-15 units/net acre (144-180
units).

We use 70 gallons per capita per day for potable water, at 2.7 persons/unit.

We intend to apply our irrigation prohibition to these projects, so you will not need to provide an
irrigation peak.

Existing connections:

Holiday Station — 1300 Baker Park Road
1400 Bake Park Road retail

Park Ridge Acres — 23 single family lots

If you need some water usage data for the existing connections, please let me know.
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April 21, 2021

City of Maple Plain

Attn: Clarissa Hadler, City Administrator
5050 Independence St.

Maple Plain, MN 55359

Dear Clarissa:

Thank you for meeting with us on February 26, 2021 related to the City of Maple Plain’s
provision of water to properties within the City of Medina east of County Road 29, north of
Highway 12.

The City of Medina is requesting documentation to confirm that Maple Plain will supply water
for PIDs 30-118-23-22-0004, 30,118-23-22-0002, and 30-118-23-23-0033, pursuant to the Water
Service Agreement dated November 13, 2006 (the “Agreement’), which is attached. A map of
the area in Medina which is anticipated to be supplied water by the City of Maple Plain is
attached.

The City of Medina has noted that Maple Plain’s Water Supply Plan currently does not clearly
identify the properties in Medina which are currently and which are planned to be supplied water
by the City of Maple Plain. Medina commented on this subject during review of Maple Plain’s
Comprehensive Plan in 2019.

In addition to the existing buildings provided water by the City of Maple Plain, these parcels are
guided for High Density Residential development in the City’s Comprehensive Plan. Medina
estimates approximately 12 net acres which may be developed at a density of 12-15 units/acre.

Sincerely, 7

Dusty Finke, AICP
Planning Director

Enclosures: 1) Water Service Agreement
2) Map identifying service area










WATER SERVICE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of the 13th day of November, 2006, by
and between the city of Medina, a Minnesota municipal corporation (“Medina”) and the city of
Maple Plain, a Minnesota municipal corporation (“Maple Plain”).

BACKGROUND

1. Medina and Maple Plain are each authorized by law to construct, operate and
maintain municipal water utilities for the purpose of supplying water within their respective
corporate limits.

2. Medina has approved an amended conditional use permit and a site plan for a
commercial redevelopment of the property located at 1400 Baker Park Road and expects other
nearby sites to develop or redevelop in the future (the “Baker Park Road Development”).

3. Sanitary sewer service for the Baker Park Road Development will be supplied by
Medina but Medina has requested that Maple Plain supply the water service to the Baker Park
Road Development.

4. Maple Plain has agreed to supply the water service to the Baker Park Road
Development, pursuant to the following conditions.

RECITALS

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter contained, the
parties hereto do stipulate and agree as follows:

1. Construction of the Water Service Improvements. Water service to the Baker Park
Road Development will be supplied from an existing Maple Plain water main located west of Baker
Park Road (the “Connection Point”). Medina shall construct or cause to be constructed the
necessary improvements to extend water service from the Connection Point to the Baker Park Road
Development and shall be responsible for obtaining any permit required by Hennepin County.
Maple Plain shall be responsible for supplying the water service to the Baker Park Road
Development when the connection is completed.

2. Water Connection Fees. Medina shall be responsible for collecting the current water
connection fee from users within the Baker Park Road Development. The amount of the fee shall
be established by Maple Plain and may be a non-resident fee. The connection fee shall be collected
by Medina at the time of the issuance of a building permit for each user in the Baker Park Road
Development. Medina shall remit to Maple Plain the connection fee collected from each user in the
Baker Park Road Development. Exhibit A attached hereto shows the current fees.

3. Water Meters. All water connections in the Baker Park Road Development shall be

metered. Medina shall be responsible for supplying and installing the meters and reading
s





apparatuses. Medina shall read the meters for all connections in the Baker Park Road Development
on a quarterly basis. After each quarterly meter reading, Medina shall submit to Maple Plain
information regarding the number of connections and the total amount of metered water consumed.

4, Water Charges. Medina shall charge all Baker Park Road Development water users
the current water rate for non-residents as established by Maple Plain plus an additional
administrative fee equal to 10 percent of the amount payable to Maple Plain. Medina shall be
responsible for billing the users and collecting the water charges. Medina shall cooperate with
Maple Plain in administering any assessments or and fees needed to be collected for water service in
the Baker Park Road Development. Upon receipt of the water charges or any other assessments or
fees, Medina shall remit all amounts collected to Maple Plain, less the administrative fee retained by
Medina. Exhibit A attached hereto shows the current fees.

5. Hydrants. Medina shall be responsible for all hydrant flushing in the Baker Park
Road Development. Prior to performing any hydrant flushing in the Baker Park Road
Development, Medina shall coordinate with and obtain authorization from the Maple Plain public
works department.

6. Water Use Restrictions. In the event that water use restrictions are declared by
Maple Plain and notice thereof sent to Medina, Medina shall cooperate with Maple Plain in the
establishment and enforcement of the restrictions needed, including, but not limited to, a sprinkling
ban.

7. Information. Maple Plain shall be responsible for providing to Medina current
consumers’ confidence reports and any other notifications or advisories with respect to the water
service to the Baker Park Road Development. Medina shall be responsible for distributing this
information to water users in the Baker Park Road Development.

8. Repair and Maintenance. The water main, valves and hydrants located east of the
Connection Point shall be the property and responsibility of Medina. Maple Plain shall be
responsible for repair and maintenance of the interconnection, the valve and its lines. Medina shall
be responsible for the repair and maintenance of the improvements east of the Connection Point.
Each city, except in the case of emergency repair or maintenance, shall give the other city 24 hours
advance notice of any repair or maintenance activity of the water service improvements that affect
the Baker Park Road Development. The city performing the repair or maintenance activity shall be
responsible for the restoration and costs of restoration of property or improvements that are
disrupted as a result of such activities.

9. Indemnification. Maple Plain agrees to indemnify, defend and save harmless
Medina, its officials, agents and employees from any claims or causes of action, of whatever nature,
occasioned by or arising out of Maple Plain’s repair, maintenance and operation of the water service
to the Baker Park Road Development. Medina agrees to indemnify, defend and save harmless
Maple Plain, its officials, agents and employees from any claim or cause of action, of whatever
nature occasioned by or arising out of Medina’s repair or maintenance of the water service
improvements to the Baker Park Road Development. Such undertakings shall not extend to acts





that are the result of the intentional or negligent conduct of the other party, nor shall such
undertakings be deemed to waive any limitation of liability available to either party.

10.  Notices. Any notice or correspondence to be given under this Agreement shall be
deemed to be given if delivered personally or sent by United States mail, postage prepaid,
certified mail, return receipt requested:

a) as to Maple Plain:  City of Maple Plain
1620 Maple Avenue
Maple Plain, MN 55359-0097
ATTN: Clerk-Treasurer

b) as to Medina: City of Medina
2052 County Road 24
Medina, MN 55340
ATTN: City Administrator

or at such other address as either party may from time to time notify the other in writing in
accordance with this paragraph.

11.  Severability. In the event that any provision of this Agreement shall be held
invalid, illegal or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall
pertain only to such section and shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision
of this Agreement.

12. Termination of Agreement. Either party may terminate this Agreement upon
delivering a notice of cancellation to the other party at least five years prior to the termination date.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, and pursuant to authorization of their respective city councils,
the cities of Medina and Maple Plain have entered into this Agreement as of the day and year first
above written.
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CITY OF MEDINA
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Bruce D. Wka?nan, Mayor

By MWW

Chad M. Adams,
City Administrator-Clerk

STATE OF MINNESOTA )
) ss

COUNTY OF Heuwwegl )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this;)jf Aday of ,(/WZM/)'EI( 5
2006, by Bruce D. Workman and Chad M. Adams, the mayor and city administrator-clerk,
respectively, of the city of Medina, a Minnesota municipal _corporation, on behalf of the
municipal corporation. 7
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ety Notary Public

\  DUSTIN D. FINKE
7 NOTARY PUBLIC - MINNESOTA

4/ My Commission Expires Jam. 31, 2011
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CITY OF MAPLE PLAIN

Byg()(v 1/2 W /

Jolin Sweeney, Mayor//,
7 \\g

Beverly Angi'érs?x'l, g
Clerk-Tregburér

STATE OF MIN/NESOTA )
) ss

COUNTY OFYA AL Lrr
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me thiﬂ?vzyday of 4/7%%%44/ ,

2006, by John Sweeney and Beverly Anderson, the mayor and clerk-treasurer, respectively, of
the city of Maple Plain, a Minnesota municipal corporation, on behalf of the municipal
corporation.

TRUDYL. LEHMEYER :
NOTARY PUBLIC - MINNESOTA 2
My Commission Expires Jan, 31, 2009 }
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EXHIBIT A TO WATER SERVICE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN MAPLE PLAIN AND MEDINA

Rates for Water Usage.

The following rates shall be charged to all consumers of water from the City of Maple Plain water
system for purposes of single family residences, churches, schools, commercial and industrial
building in the amount and categories as follows:

All water usage outside the City of Maple Plain shall be charged per 1,000 gallons according to the

following schedule:
$2.40 per 1,000 gallons.

An additional service charge will be charged according to the following schedule:
$6.84 per quarter

The permit fee for water main tapping shall be paid for each connection in the amount of
$2,350.00 for residential units and a minimum of $9,400.00 for commercial and industrial units.
Commercial and industrial units which are larger than one acre shall pay and additional
$2,350.00 per Residential Equivalent Unit (REU). One REU is equal to one-quarter acre. Non-
resident connection charges for each residential unit shall be $4,700.00/unit. Commercial and
industrial units which are larger than one acre shall pay an additional $2,350.00 per REU. In
addition thereto, before any permit shall be issued, there shall be paid any sums required under
this Section.
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Thanks,
Dusty Finke
City of Medina

From: chadler@mapleplain.com <chadler@mapleplain.com>
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 6:44 PM

To: Dusty Finke <dusty.finke@medinamn.gov>
Subject: FW: Development / Water

Hi Dusty,
Can you respond to the highlighted questions regarding demand?
Thanks!

Clarissa

From: Ryan Kotta <Ryan.Kotta@bolton-menk.com>
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 5:39 PM

To: chadler@mapleplain.com

Cc: David Martini <David.Martini@bolton-menk.com>
Subject: RE: Development / Water

Hi Clarissa,

| went through the agreement and the recent water supply plan (WSP). | don’t believe there is
anything in the WSP that covers the users in Medina and especially the future development. |
noticed in the cover letter of the recent agreement that Medina commented on Maple Plain’s WSP
not indicating the users in Medina. | don’t believe Maple Plain is required to indicate in their WSP
that they are supplying water to specific users or connections outside of City limits. However, the
Medina users need to be included in water demand projections. In the agreement documents | see
a map with different density areas but | don’t see anything regarding a water volume or demand
from these areas. Has a demand been projected for these users by either City? If it has not been
done, we can do it but will have a few questions such as how many properties are there with the
different densities.

Thanks,

Ryan P Kotta P.E.

Bolton & Menk, Inc.

Phone: 763-433-2851 ext. 2817
Mobile: 612-328-3318
Bolton-Menk.com
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From: chadler@mapleplain.com <chadler@mapleplain.com>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:29 PM

To: Ryan Kotta <Rvan.Kotta@bolton-menk.com>

Subject: RE: Development / Water

Here you go..

From: Ryan Kotta <Ryan.Kotta@bolton-menk.com>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 10:09 AM

To: chadler@mapleplain.com

Cc: Dylan Hoflock <DHoflock@peopleservice.com>; David Martini <David.Martini@bolton-
menk.com>

Subject: Re: Development / Water

Hi Clarissa,
I'll look into this next week. Is there a copy of the agreements you can send me?
Thanks,

Ryan

On Apr 28, 2021, at 10:25 AM, chadler@mapleplain.com wrote:

Hi Ryan,
Can you answer the highlighted question below for me? Dylan and | weren’t sure.
Thanks!

Clarissa G. Hadler
City Administrator

From: Dusty Finke <dusty.finke@medinamn.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 3:57 PM

To: chadler@mapleplain.com
Subject: RE: Development / Water

Thanks Clarissa,
There are two water agreements:

1. Park Ridge Acres
2. Baker Park Road Development (1300 Baker Park Road, 1400 Baker Park Road,
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1432 Baker Park Road, 1472 Baker Park Road, PID 3011823230033)

Those are the areas | called out in the map | attached to my letter.
We have not requested or discussed water for the properties at Sycamore
Road/County Road 19.

In terms of documentation, are you planning a Supplement to your water supply plan
to account for the planned households and usage in Medina? Do you need to submit
an amendment for the DNR Water Supply Plan?

Thanks,
Dusty Finke
City of Medina

From: chadler@mapleplain.com <chadler@mapleplain.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 1:32 PM

To: Dusty Finke <dusty.finke@medinamn.gov>
Subject: Development / Water

Hi Dusty,

Last night the City Council gave the OK to go forward with the additional water
connections per the 2006 agreement. Thanks for your patience on that. | just didn’t
feel comfortable making that call without their feedback, being I'm so new.

Can clarify for me where you have connections to our system? s it just 1400 Baker
Park Road? Or does that neighborhood on the Cnty 19 curve and/or the neighborhood
south of the highway also have a connection? | never noticed that the water
agreement was so specific to the 1400 Baker Park Road vicinity.

Have a great day!
<image001l.png>
Clarissa G. Hadler

City Administrator

Office 763-479-0516
Mobile 507-398-5007
Email chadler@mapleplain.com

5050 Independence Street
Maple Plain, MN 55359

www.mapleplain.com
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Self-Service Meeting Scheduling - https://calendly.com/clarissahadler

| have set aside Tuesday — Thursday from 1 pm — 7 pm for meetings with Council,
staff or community stakeholders. Please feel free to utilize the Calendly app to book
atime. Or just call or email me if you prefer!


https://calendly.com/clarissahadler

